



EXPRESSION OF INTEREST

FOR

SETTING UP PLASTIC WASTE TREATMENT FACILITY FOR THE PLASTIC WASTE GENERATED IN ANKLESHWAR NAGARPALIKA ON PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP FOR 20 YEARS UNDER SWACHH BHARAT MISSION

EOI- Tender Notice No: 05 of 2019-20

Ankleshwar Nagarpalika Piraman Naka, Ankleshwar, Gujarat 393001 Phone: 02646 – 247785

Mob: 90999 18904

E Mail: np_ankleshwar@yahoo.co.in



Disclaimer

The information contained in this Expression of Interest (the "EOI") or subsequently provided to Bidder(s), whether verbally or in documentary or any other form by or on behalf of the Authority or any of its employees or advisors, is provided to Bidder(s) on the terms and conditions set out in this EOI and such other terms and conditions subject to which such information is provided.

This EOI is not an agreement and is neither an offer nor invitation by the Ankleshwar Nagarpalika to the prospective Bidders or any other person. The purpose of this EOI is to **provide interested parties** with information that may be useful to them in making their key submissions, technical bid and financial bid (**Bids**) pursuant to this EOI. This EOI includes statements, which reflect various assumptions and assessments arrived at by the Ankleshwar Nagarpalika in relation to the Project. Such assumptions, assessments and statements do not purport to contain all the information that each Bidder may require. This EOI may not be appropriate for all persons, and it is not possible for the Ankleshwar Nagarpalika, its employees or advisors to consider the investment objectives, financial situation and particular needs of each party who reads or uses this EOI. The assumptions, assessments, statements and information contained in the Bidding Documents, especially the [Feasibility Report], may not be complete, accurate, adequate or correct. Each Bidder should, therefore, conduct its own investigations and analysis and should check the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, reliability and completeness of the assumptions, assessments, statements and information contained in this EOI and obtain independent advice from appropriate sources.

Information provided in this EOI to the Bidder(s) is on a wide range of matters, some of which may depend upon interpretation of law. The information given is not intended to be an exhaustive account of statutory requirements and should not be regarded as a complete or authoritative statement of law. The Ankleshwar Nagarpalika accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or otherwise for any interpretation or opinion on law expressed herein.

Ankleshwar Nagarpalika, its employees and advisors make no representation or warranty and shall have no liability to any person, including any Applicant or Bidder under any law, statute, rules or regulations or tort, principles of restitution or unjust enrichment or otherwise for any loss, damages, cost or expense which may arise from or be incurred or suffered on account of anything contained in this EOI or otherwise, including the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, completeness or reliability of the EOI and any assessment, assumption, statement or information contained therein or deemed to form part of this EOI or arising in any way for participation in this Bid Stage.

Ankleshwar Nagarpalika also accepts no liability of any nature whether resulting from negligence or otherwise howsoever caused arising from reliance of any Bidder upon the statements contained in this EOI.

Ankleshwar Nagarpalika may in its absolute discretion, but without being under any obligation to do so, update, amend or supplement the information, assessment or assumptions contained in this EOI.

The issue of this EOI does not imply that the Authority is bound to select a Bidder or to appoint the Selected Bidder or Concessionaire, as the case may be, for the Project and the Authority reserves the right to reject all or any of the Bidders or Bids without assigning any reason whatsoever.

The Bidder shall bear all its costs associated with or relating to the preparation and submission of its Bid including but not limited to preparation, copying, postage, delivery fees, expenses associated with any demonstrations or presentations which may be required by Ankleshwar Nagarpalika or any other costs incurred in connection with or relating to its Bid. All such costs and expenses will remain with the Bidder and theAnkleshwar Nagarpalika shall not be liable in any manner whatsoever for the same or for any other costs or other expenses incurred by a Bidder in preparation or submission of the Bid, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Bidding Process.

Table of Contents

1	Notice Inviting Expression of Inte	restError! Bookmark not defined
2	Schedule of Events	6
3	Project Background and Objectiv	es -
4	Project Details	
5	Concession to be given to the bid	lder
6	Other project details	
7	Scope of Work	
8	Eligibility Criteria	9
9	Documents to be Submitted	
10	0 Evaluation Process	
11	1 Contact Address for Queries	
12	2 Submission Details	10
	12.1 Validity of EOI	
	12.2 EOI Fees	1
	12.3 Submission of EOI	1
13	3 General Terms and Conditions	1
14	4 Concession agreement terms a	and conditions

Ankleshwar Nagar Palika

Tender Notice No: 05 of 2019-20

NOTICE INVITING EXPRESSION OF INTEREST

Ankleshwar Nagarpalika invites expression of interest (EOI) for setting up plastic waste

treatment facility for the Plastic waste generate in Ankleshwar nagarpalika on Public Private

partnership for 20 years under Swatch Bharat Mission.

The EOI is to be submitted in Sealed covers (Physical copy only) and addressed to the Chief Officer,

Ankleshwar nagarpalika, Ankleshwar , Dist. Bharuch $\,$, Gujarat - 393001 on or $\,$ before 15:00 Hrs $\,$ on

15.06.2019 through RPAD / Speed Post.

EOI document can be downloaded form the website https://www.nprocure.com

http://www.ankleshwarnagarpalika.com from 03.06.2019, 11:00 hrs onwards.

Other details can be seen in the EoI document.

Chief Officer

or

Ankleshwar Nagarpalika

1 Schedule of Events

Sr. No	Event	Date	Venue
1.	Date for Downloading EOI Document	03.06.2019	
2.	Last Date for Receiving Queries and Comments by E Mail: np_ankleshwar@yahoo.co.in	10.06.2019	
3.	Last Date for Submission of Expression of Interest (EOI Due Date)	15.06.2019	
4.	Opening of EOI	17.06.2019	

- 1) If any date specified herein is a holiday, then the next working day will be considered for the activity and the time will remain the same.
- 2) The Schedule indicated above is tentative and Ankleshwar Nagarpalika may change any or the entire schedule under intimation to Suppliers.

2 Project Background and Objectives

With an aim to make India clean, the Swachh Bharat Mission (Urban) was launched by the Government of India on 2nd October 2014. One of the key goals of the mission is to achieve 100% scientific processing of municipal solid waste (MSW).

As per the goals and objectives of the Swachh Bharat Mission, Ankleshwar Nagarpalika wished to set up the plastic waste processing/recycling plant in the Ankleshwar city to reduce the amount of plastic waste going on the landfill site.

As per Plastic Waste Management Rules 2016 plastic waste means any plastic discarded after use or after their intended use is over. Plastic is defined as material which contains as an essential ingredient a high polymer such as polyethylene terephthalate, high density polyethylene, Vinyl, low density polyethylene, polypropylene, polystyrene resins, multi-material like acrylonitrile butadiene styrene, polyphenylene oxide, polycarbonate, polybutylene terephthalate. It is to be noted that this definition is intended to be indicative in nature. The exact scope of work and other details will also be finalized at the time, and a tender process will thereafter be followed.

According to the Integrated Solid Waste Management (ISWM) hierarchy, recovery and recycling is preferred waste management strategy after source reduction and reuse. Recovery of the recyclables should be adopted before planning for any waste processing or treatment facilities. Non-biodegradable waste such as plastic, paper, metal, glass, e-waste etc should be recycled separately in the individual recycling plant.

Objectives of Setting upPlastic WasteTreatment Facility in Ankleshwar Municipal Region on PPP basis

- 1) To handle, collectand recover the plastic waste from the main stream solid waste management system.
- 2) To reduce the volume of plastic waste disposed at the landfill
- 3) To save the cost in transportation and disposal of the waste
- 4) To provide livelihood opportunities for informal sector in the recovery and recycling industry
- 5) To encourage the use of recyclable products and thereby reduce the environmental impacts

This EOI intends to shortlist agencies capable of taking up the project of setting up the plastic waste treatment facility in the city.

3 Project Details

As per Plastic Waste Management Rules 2016, it is the duty of the local authority to develop and set up infrastructure for segregation, collection, storage, transportation, processing and disposal of the plastic waste either on its own or by engaging agencies or producers;

Ankleshwar Nagarpalika intends to set up the plastic waste treatment facility in Ankleshwar Municipal Region on PPP Mode where the bidder shall be responsibility for setting up the plastic wastetreatment and recycling plant on PPP basis for the period of 20 years.

Land for setting up the plant will be provided by Ankleshwar Nagarpalika on lease at Rs. 1 per sq.m of the area per year. The bidder shall pay the rent to Ankleshwar Nagarpalika for providing the land for treatment facility.

The choice of technology/methodology/ business model/ decision on type of plastic to be treated is open at this time and will be finalized by the technical committee of Ankleshwar Nagarpalika on evaluation of responses to this EOI. At this stage, bidders are open to submit their proposal along with details such as brand of the technology provider, cost of machineries and equipment, specifications of the machineries and equipment, layout of the plant, area and land required, Total CAPEX required, Total annual OPEX etc. It is estimated that total 5 TPD of the Plastic Waste Treatment Facility shall be established in the city. Nagarpalika is open to the proposal for collection of the plastic waste, the bidder can submit their proposal, if they want collection in their scope or in Nagarpalika scope. Contract policies will be decided later depending on the business model finalized.

4 Concession to be given to the bidder

Ankleshwar Nagarpalika will give the following concession to the bidder

- To operate controlled collection centres in all ward of Ankleshwar at mutually agreed public places, if established by the bidder, depending on the business model.
- To establish a treatment plant at Sukavali Dumpsite site or plastic waste storage, treatment and recycling
- The project will be undertaken on a PPP basis for a period of 20 years.

5 Other project details

- Nagarpalika shall not provide space for collection centre, the bidder may enter in to agreement
 with existing waste collector or establish a new collection centre on their own, as per their
 business model.
- The actual location and size of the collection centres shall be finalized by Nagarpalika, after signing of the concession agreement, as mutually agreed with the bidder.

6 Scope of Work

Scope of work for the project includes:

Bidder's scope:

- Set up the plastic waste collection centresto collect waste from plastic waste from the city, if required.
- Transport the collected plastic waste to the plastic waste recycling plant.
- Nagarpalikamay extend support in authorizing the waste collectors/kabadiwala.
- Bidder may be authorized by Nagarpalika to collect the plastic waste from the authorized waste collectors by entering into an agreement with the waste collectors/ kabadiwalas and/or tie up with reg pickers/ NGO to collect the orphan plastic waste from various places in the city depending on the business model proposed by the bidder.
- Set up and operate the plastic waste processing/ treatment/recyclingplant in the city for 20 years on PPP basis as per Plastic Waste Management Rules 2016.
- The bidder shall set up the plastic waste segregation and sorting plant along with the processing/recycling plant, as per the requirement.

- It will be responsibility of the bidder to dispose or sell the other types of plastic waste which will not be treated in the plant as per the applicable environmental law.
- Provide toll free number for the collection of plastic waste in bulk quantity from parties, function, events etc. organized in the exhibition halls, Nagarpalika grounds, private halls etc.
- The bidder shall provide certificate to the bulk generators upon receiving the waste.
- The bidder shall maintain the daily records of the plastic waste collected/ received and plastic waste treated.
- Odour control and other environmental laws will be taken into consideration by the bidder.
- The bidder shall be responsible for taking necessary utility connections i.e. power, electricity, sewerage, telephone as required at its own cost.
- The bidder shall pay utility charges to the concern department for using basic infrastructure facilities like power, water, sewerage, telephone etc.
- In association with Nagarpalika, conduct awareness campaigns for waste segregation at source in the city

Nagarpalika's scope:

- Nagarpalikamay extend support in authorizing the waste collectors/kabadiwala.
- Nagarpalika will publish a notification for the bulk generators such as private party halls, exhibition grounds to submit the deposit before the event and collect the deposit on receiving certificate from the bidder.
- Nagarpalika will publish a notification on the penalizing the individual or the company burning the plastic waste.
- Provide land to the agency for setting up the plastic waste processing/recycling plant in the city.
- Provide assistance to the agency in promoting waste segregation at source.
- Conduct capacity building workshops and through IE&C spread the awareness for waste segregation at source.

Note: The bidder shall propose the type of plastic to be collected and treated by the adopted technology. The bidder shall propose the proper disposal of the other type of plastic which may be collected but not treated in the plant. The waste collection centres will be identified and operated by the bidder.

7 Eligibility Criteria

To be eligible the applicant:

- Shall be provider of required similar services. Firms may submit EOI as sole entities or in consortium of not more than one partner. In case of consortium, the lead partner must be clearly identified in the EOI response and shall be liable for fulfilling all and any obligations that may arise out of this EOI process.
- Firm must have experience in solid waste collection and transportation.
- Firm must have experience in setting up treatment/ processing/recyclingplants
- Should not have been blacklisted or debarred from participating in tenders by any Central /
 State Government agencies or autonomous bodies or universities/ institutions. (An undertaking
 to this affect should be furnished).
- The bidder or its group company should have set up and commissioned at least 01 (One) plastic waste treatment facility for government or semi government body on PPP basis.
- The bidder or its group company should have consent to establish and consent to operate for said facility.

8 Documents to be Submitted

The bidder should submit the following documents.

- List of similar projects undertaken in the past (including completed and ongoing projects, in India and abroad) with details as per form given in Appendix I. Further information may be sought by Ankleshwar Nagarpalika in case deemed required.
- Company Registration certificate and in case of partnership company, partnership deed with power of attorney. In case of non-Indian entity, equivalent documents must be furnished
- PAN Card of the firm
- Audited Statement of Accounts for the last three financial years.
- List of clients presently being served/served in past for similar work, with Contact name, address and mobile no, accompanied by relevant work orders/ pay orders/ client certificates
- Approach, methodology and time line schedule

9 Evaluation Process

- Ankleshwar Nagarpalika has adopted a two-stage selection process (collectively the "Selection Process") in evaluating the proposals. This EOI is a pre-qualification wherein technical and business model assessment of firms' proposals for methodologies and/or technology, as well as innovative business models for setting up the plastic waste processing/recycling plant in the Ankleshwar city.
- The firm may be called for making the presentation. Presentation will comprise of the methodology adopted by the firm, business model, and implementation plan and schedule.
- Upon presentation and evaluation of the documents submitted, bidders will be shortlisted.
- The financial proposal of the shortlisted bidders will be opened.
- The technical committee of Ankleshwar Nagarpalika will discuss the if required further invite the bidder to submit the detailed proposal or may directly give Letter of Award.

10 Contact Address for Queries

- Any firm requiring any clarification may notify Ankleshwar Nagarpalika in writing. Firms should send
 in their written queries in EXCEL format only latest by the Last Date for Receiving Queries as given
 in the Schedule of Events. Ankleshwar Nagarpalika will respond to any request for clarification as
 per the calendar of the event prior to the deadline for submission of EOI Ankleshwar Nagarpalika's
 response will be discussed in the pre-bid meeting.
- To facilitate evaluation of EOI, Ankleshwar Nagarpalika may, at its sole discretion, seek clarifications in writing from any Firm regarding its EOI. Notwithstanding anything contained in the EOI Document, Ankleshwar Nagarpalika reserves the right not to take into consideration any such clarifications sought by it for evaluation of the EOI and also reserves the right not to respond to any correspondence received from the Firm after the EOI Due Date.

Chief Officer
Ankleshwar Nagarpalika
Piraman Naka,
Ankleshwar, Gujarat 393001
Phone: 02646 – 247785

Mob: 90999 18904
E Mail: np_ankleshwar@yahoo.co.in

11 Submission Details

11.1 Validity of EOI

The EOI shall be valid for a period of not less than 90 days from the EOI Due Date. Ankleshwar Nagarpalika reserves the right to reject any EOI which does not meet the requirement.

11.2 EOI Fees

EOI should be accompanied by a DD of Rs. 5,000/-in favour Chief Officer, Ankleshwar of payable along with Hard Copy Submission.

11.3 Submission of EOI

The agencies fulfilling the eligibility criteria may submit their application in respect to this EOI as per proforma attached to this document (Appendix I) together with requisite documents up to 15:00 hrs. on on 15/06/2019 to the Chief officer, Ankleshwar Nagarpalika, Piraman Naka, Ankleshwar, Gujarat, Phone No: 9099918904 Email: np_ankleshwar@yahoo.co.in in a sealed envelope (physical copy only), clearly mentioning on the envelope:

"EOI Notice No. 05 of 2019 - 20 FOR SETTING UP PLASTIC WASTE TREATMENT FACILITY FOR THE PLASTIC WASTE GENERATED IN ANKLESHWAR NAGARPALIKA ON PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP FOR 20 YEARS UNDER SWACHH BHARAT MISSION"

To: Chief Officer, ANKLESHWAR NAGARPALIKA

From: M/s Contact No.: Email ID:

Your sealed cover shall contain:

- 1) DD of EOI Fees
- 2) Downloaded EOI documents all pages signed
- **3)** Cover Letter (Apprendix-1)
- 4) Documents as shown in the (Appendix-2)
- 5) Documents mentioned in of this document.
- **6)** Financial Bid (Appendix-4)

12 General Terms and Conditions

- Bidders are solely responsible for timely delivery of the responses to the above-mentioned address and are solely responsible for delays in receipt. Responses not received on or before the last date and time of submission will not be considered. Postal delay shall not be entertained.
- The response to this EOI notice should be full and complete in all respects. NAGARPALIKA may summarily reject the incomplete or partial responses.
- The bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of the EOI, including
 cost of presentation for the purposes of clarification of the response, if so desired by NAGARPALIKA.
 NAGARPALIKA will in no case be responsible or liable for such costs, regardless of the conduct or
 outcome of the evaluation process.
- The EOI response shall be signed and on each page by the authorized representative of the bidder and a copy of the power of attorney of the authorized signatory to be attached.
- The EOI should be accompanied by EOIfees as mentioned in 10.2

- EOIfees should be in Indian Rupees only; and EOIfees in foreign currency shall not be accepted in any case.
- The EOI responses submitted by bidder/s will be a property of NAGARPALIKA. NAGARPALIKAwill not return the same to the bidders.
- The bidders will have to provide a soft copy of the complete offer along with the hard copy at the time of submission of offer.
- NAGARPALIKA reserves the rights to accept or reject any EOI without assigning anyreason thereof.
- The decision of Chief Officer, Ankleshwar Nagarpalika will be final in case of dispute.
- The shortlisted agencies shall be declared and notified in writing by Ankleshwar Nagarpalika and may be invited to participate in subsequent tender process.
- The immovable project assets created during concession shall belong to the NAGARPALIKA at the end of Concession Period.

13 Concession agreement terms and conditions

Institutional Requirements

- Selected bidder to form an SPV/ an entity within 30 days of receiving the Letter of Award and submit all the related documents (duly attested and notarized) to NAGARPALIKA.
- Selected bidder shall hold 100% equity stake in the SPV till 1st Anniversary of date of commercial operation.
- Selected bidder shall always hold minimum 51% equity stake in the SPV, at all times, during the term of the concession period
- Any changes in equity must be approved by competent authority of NAGARPALIKA.
- Land Lease agreement will be signed between the agency and NAGARPALIKA

Obligations Prior Signing of Concession Agreement

By the Bidder:

- The successful agency shall have to submit bank guarantee worth Rs. 20.00 lacs issued in favour of Chief Officer, Ankleshwar Nagarpalika for period of 36 months starting from the date of entering in to agreement. This period includes twelve months period of satisfactory operation of plant after it is commissioned. If the operation of the plant is not found satisfactory then Ankleshwar Nagarpalika as all the right to forfeit the whole amount of Bank Guarantee.
- The successful agency shall have to submit Rs. 10 lacs in the form of F.D. issued by local nationalized bank and drawing in favour of Chief Officer, Ankleshwar Nagarpalika as a guarantee amount for not producing inert more than 20% of plastic waste intake.
- If the quantum of inert at any instance is found more than 20% then the amount spent/paid for management of plastic waste in excess of 20% shall be deducted from the amount of Rs. 10 lacs and agency shall have to fulfil the deficit amount within 15 days of its utilization to keep the guarantee amount lying with NAGARPALIKA as Rs. 10 lacs. This amount will keep on lying with NAGARPALIKA till the expiry of concession period and the same shall be released after expiry of concession period.
- Take all the necessary approvals from GPCB/MoEF/Industrial Department or any other authority, as applicable within 180 days from signing of concession agreement.
- Arrange required funds for the project.
- Refurbish Bank Guarantee annually or before expiry date, whichever is earlier
- Pay a royalty to NAGARPALIKA on Total plastic waste collected on monthly basis.

- Selected bidder is required to fulfil all the condition precedents within 90 days from the date of execution of the concession.
- Agreement subject to signing of lease agreement as per the timelines mentioned in the Draft concession agreement.

By NAGARPALIKA:

- Identify the indicative land parcels available for collection centres.
- Hand over vacant and unencumbered possession of the lease site within 30 days of signing of the concession agreement.
- Signing of Lease Agreement within 30 days from the date of Concession agreement
- Facilitate selected bidder in taking necessary approvals and clearances.
- To issues authorization certificate for operations of each authorized collection centres/ point
- To act as monitoring concessionaire and review the obligations discharged by the concessionaire and review the compliance of GPCB guidelines during the concession period.

Other Terms and Conditions

Non-fulfilment by Bidder

• The bidder shall be liable to pay a sum of Rs. 1000/- for each day of delay subject to a maximum of 30 days delay. Thereafter, the authority has the right to terminate the concession agreement and forfeit entire performance security by issuing a termination notice.

Report Submission

- The bidder shall maintain and keep all the records for handling the plastic waste (collection and disposal)
- The bidder shall be responsible for maintain the detailed and accurate inventory register, which will include, inter alia, inward and outward inventory, buying and selling price, floor stock etc.
- The bidder shall submit monthly report (each item wise) to Nagarpalika setting out the details of plastic waste collected at authorized collection centres/ point
- The bidder shall submit semi-annual report to Nagarpalika for the steps taken for incorporating and improving collection efficiency.
- The bidder shall submit 1 month before end of financial year the annual plan for the next year, modification in the network of collection centre/ controlled collection bins, if any and its plan/ initiatives to incorporate and involve informal players active in plastic waste collection.

Monitoring

- Nagarpalika shall have the right to monitor the duties performed by Concessionaire by reviewing the monthly reports
- Nagarpalika shall have right to audit the accounts and inventory register of the concessionaire to verify if the concessionaire is making payments as agreed

Scope Augmentation

• Parties to the agreement may, from time to time, decide to set-up more of such similar authorized collection centres/ points and capacity of treatment facility as per the mutually agreed terms, subject to the availability of sites and other tendering requirements as may be applicable.

Major Events of Default and Termination Terms:

- Failure to initiate operations within 30 days from the schedule date.
- Failure to pay royalty to Nagarpalika for a period of 15 business days in each year except on account of force Majeure.
- Failure to pay rent to Nagarpalika for a continuous period of 3 months during concession period
- Use of Leased sites for any other purposes than mentioned in the Draft Concession Agreement or the Lease Agreement, without written approval of Nagarpalika
- Suspension of operation for a continuous period of 1 month (expect. Force Majeure) without written approval of Nagarpalika
- Failure to take/ renew on time any required approval
- Failure to discharge any of the obligations as mentioned in the Draft concession agreement at any point of time during Concession Period
- Failure to maintain accurate inventory register

Termination Terms

- Nagarpalika to issue termination notice pursuant to the terms of the Draft Concession Agreement
- Selected bidder to hand over to Nagarpalika vacant and unencumbered possession of the land within 30 days of termination notice
- Nagarpalika to forfeit entire performance security

Liquidated Damages by concessionaire during operations

- Non-treatment of plastic waste by the bidder, a penalty of Rs 5 per kg for each instance shall be levied by Nagarpalika except that the collected waste is not as per the specification mentioned in the Draft Concession Agreement
- Rs. 1,000 for each such instance established

Appendix 1: Cover Letter

Contact Details:				
1. Name and Address of the Company	,			

Name:
Address:
Telephone No.:
Fax:
E-mail:
2. Name and Address of the Contact Person
Name:
Address:
Direct Telephone No. :
Mobile No.:
Fax:
E-mail:

Appendix 2: General Information

General Information	Details (Firm/ company or of each partner in consortium, if applicable)
Name of Agency	
Address	
Tel Number	
Fax Number	
Email id	
Website: (if any)	
Name of contact Person	
Designation	
Mobile Number	
Email id	
Type of agency (Private Ltd, Public Ltd etc)	
Nature of the business	
Profile of the Firm/ company	
Goods and Service Tax Enrolment / Registration	
certificate & its Number	
Income Tax Permanent Account	
Number and date	
Are you submitting this offer in a Joint	
Venture / Consortium?	
If yes,	
1) Who is the Lead Partner?	
2) Who is the technology provider?	
3) What is the share of a lead member in this?	
Submit a copy of such Joint Venture /	
Consortium agreement	
Present Net worth of the agency (the computation of net-worth shall be based on unconsolidated audited annual accounts of any of the last three financial years, submit Chartered Accountant's certificate and last 3 years audited reports)	
	Address Tel Number Fax Number Email id Website: (if any) Name of contact Person Designation Mobile Number Email id Type of agency (Private Ltd, Public Ltd etc) Nature of the business Profile of the Firm/ company Goods and Service Tax Enrolment / Registration certificate & its Number Income Tax Permanent Account Number and date Are you submitting this offer in a Joint Venture / Consortium? If yes, 1) Who is the Lead Partner? 2) Who is the technology provider? 3) What is the share of a lead member in this? Submit a copy of such Joint Venture / Consortium agreement Present Net worth of the agency (the computation of net-worth shall be based on unconsolidated audited annual accounts of any of the last three financial years, submit Chartered Accountant's certificate and

12. C	Details	of the	techno	ogy/	metho	dology	/ proposed	by ti	ne firm:

Detailed description of the proposed technology/ methodology	
Detailed description of the proposed Business Model	
Previous experiences of proposed technology/methodology/business model and issues faced therein	
Space Required for setting up plastic waste processing/recycling plant	
Estimated time to be taken for setting up the system and make the plant operational	
Method proposed for disposal of the recyclables	
Compliance with environmental norms and rules	

(Note: Details in the table above are to be provided as elaborately as feasible. Details of any patented/unique technologies may be marked as such)

- 13. Any other information:
- 14. List of documents attached (refer list elsewhere in this EOI, a set of documents much be submitted for each partner, in case of consortium):

Appendix 3: Query Submission Format

Name of the Bidder:		
Address:		
Telephone Nos:		
Fax No:		
Mobile No:		

Sub: Request for clarification on the EOI/Tender notice no. Date:

Sr No.	Place of query (Section No., Clause No., Paragraph/Bullet No., Page no. in EOI document)	Particulars of the query / clarification	Remarks
1			
2			
3			
4			

Authorized Signatory

Designation

Email ID:

(If the queries / clarifications are submitted through e-mail, the bidder should send the queries / clarifications through official e-mail IDs and in MS Excel format only.)

Appendix -4 Financial Bid

Financial offer in the following format along with sign of authorized person:

Sr. No	Component	Amount (Inclusive of all taxes/Ton)
1	Royalty to Nagarpalika (to be paid to Nagarpalika)	

Signature of the Bidder	Place:
Date:	

Declaration

I do hereby declare that the above information is true to my knowledge and my expression of interest will be treated as cancelled if any information is found incorrect.

Date Designation & Signature of Authorized Representative

Note: All responding agencies may be invited to make detailed presentations on their proposed technology/methodology before the Technical Committee.